
Question 1: Will we be able to get these slides afterwards? 

 

Answer 1: These charts are posted on the NOIS website. 

http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/nois/ 

 

 

Question 2: Is a CDROM required with the submission?    

 

Answer 2:  Yes.  Please refer to section 5.12, Instructions for Proposal Preparation, of the RFP 

for further proposal submittal instructions. 

 

 

Question 3: Could you please clarify if the proposal will need to be submitted via US Mail, or if 

email is accessible?   

 

Answer 3:  Proposal can be submitted via any mail carrier.  Email submission is not sufficient.  

Please refer to section 5.08, 52.215-109 Proposal Marking and Delivery, of the RFP. 

 

 

Question 4:  Can you please confirm that the deadline for questions is January 9, 2015?   

 

Answer 4:  Yes, this deadline is correct.  A modification to section 5.09, Communications 

Regarding This Solicitation, will be completed to account for correction of question submittal 

date. 

 

 

Question 5:  Are NASA personnel permitted to complete PPQs when NASA personnel were 

stakeholders for projects that meet NOIS's requirements for inclusion?   

 

Answer 5:  The only NASA personnel permitted to complete the PPQs are NASA Personnel 

NOT involved with the procurement of this acquisition. All communications with industry will 

be handled by the Contracting Officer in a formal manner.  Any questions or concerns that may 

arise on this issue should be referred to the Contracting Officer  

 

 

Question 6:  Are only GSA schedule holders are eligible?   (I think the relevant schedule is 

541.4g)    

 

Answer 6:  No, this acquisition is a full and open competition. 

 

 

Question 7:  In Section 6 of the RFP, which describes evaluation criteria, it specifically 

references a Section 5.1.  We could not find a Section 5.1 that addressed the criteria raised in 

Section 6.  Could you please clarify?   

 

http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/nois/


Answer 7:  The correct reference site should be, Section 5.13.1.  A modification to section 

6.01.1, Technical Acceptability Factor (Volume I), will be completed to account for correction of 

this RFP reference. 

 

 

Question 8:  6.01.03 - this language suggests firms do not need GSA contracts and do not need to 

supply invoices to demonstrate prior pricing.  Can NASA confirm this interpretation? 

 

Answer 8:  GSA reference information was not stated within the RFP.  The NOIS acquisition is a 

full and open competition and Offerors with a GSA schedule are welcome to submit their 

proposal in accordance with the NOIS RFP. 

 

 

Question 9:  Related to slide 15 (of the Pre-Proposal Conference Charts): is the intent that these 

other agencies can use this to run their own challenges with their own budget? 

 

Answer 9:  Yes 

 

 

Question 10:  Can you confirm that this RFP is open to non-US based companies, given the 

appropriate registrations? 

 

Answer 10:  Non-US based companies may submit their proposal in accordance with the NOIS 

RFP.  

  

 

Question 11:  The RFP (under the PDF linked to under "solicitation") requires that offerors be 

registered on the VETS database.  Does having a code in the system, but not having ever filed a 

VETS100A report, satisfy this requirement?  If not, would this single-handedly disqualify an 

offeror? 

 

Answer 11:  All proposals submitted in reference to NNJ15517388LA will be evaluated in 

accordance with section 6 of the RFP.  If an offeror is selected for a contract with the NOIS 

acquisition, the awardee will have a total of 120 days from the time of award to submit their 

current VETS-100A reporting. 

 

Also be aware as legislatively mandated under 38 U.S. Code, Sections 4211 and 4212, codified 

at 41 CFR Sections 61-250 and 61-300, respectively, contractors and subcontractors who enter 

into, or modify a contract or subcontract with the federal government, and whose contract meets 

the criteria set forth in the above legislation/regulations, are required to report annually on 

their affirmative action efforts in employing veterans. VETS has a legislative requirement to 

collect, and make available to OFCCP, reported data contained on the VETS-100 and/or VETS-

100A reports for compliance enforcement.  Please refer to www.dol.gov/vets/vets-100.html for 

further information. 

 
 

http://www.dol.gov/vets/vets-100.html


Question 12:  In reviewing the documents on the site, I'm looking for the specific 

technical/feature requirements (ex. ability to comment/vote on ideas) that you need. Is this the 

most detailed account of the technical/feature requirements you need: 

https://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgibin/eps/synopsis.cgi?acqid=161812 

 

Or, is there additional information or documentation that you can send me on your requirements? 

 

Answer 12:  All specific technical/requirements can be found in section 4 of the RFP.  The RFP 

can be found on the NOIS website: http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/nois/ and additional technical 

information can be found within the Pre-Proposal Conference Chart and in the technical library.    

 

 

Question 13:  I am hoping you can clarify section 5.12.2, Table 5.2 of the above mentioned RFP. 

Under Volume III Price Proposal - what is the "Attachment L-3"? 

 

Under Volume IV Model Contract - what is the RFP referring to when it says "Model Contract"? 

The entire RFP? And the additional requirements stated underneath - "Section A-J......" - can you 

direct me to this document? 

 

Answer 13:  Referenced Attachment L-3 and Section A-J is an error of the RFP and shall be 

deleted in its entirety.  A modification to section 5.12.2, Proposal Arrangement, Page 

Limitations, Copies, and Due Dates, will be completed to account for correction of this RFP 

reference. 

 

https://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgibin/eps/synopsis.cgi?acqid=161812
http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/nois/

